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X Pamela Shea - Fwd: Re: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION FOR PROPOSED RULEMAKING ON POST-FIRE OPERATOR MR&t'

From: R. Michelle Schroll I btIs
To: Pamela Shea
Date: 6/24/04 3:07PM
Subject: Fwd: Re: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION FOR PROPOSED RULEMAKING ON
POST-FIRE OPERATOR MANUAL ACTIONS (WITS #200300194)

No. Commissioners have not responded yet.

>>> Pamela Shea 06/24/04 02:24PM >>>
Hello Michelle

Has this extension been approved yet?
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Mail Envelope Properties (3FCD2A7D.3DE :24: 20420)

Subject: December Fire Protection Counterparts Phone call
Creation Date: 12/2/03 7:12PM
From: Mark Salley

Created By: MXS3(0nrc.gov

Recipients
nrc.gov
ARLPO.ARLDO

CSM CC (Charles Marschall)
RLN1 (Rebecca Nease)
RPM (Ray Mullikin)

nrc.gov
ATLPO.ATLDO

CACI CC (Charles Casto)
CRO CC (Charles R. Ogle)
DCP (Charlie Payne)
GRW (Gerald Wiseman)
KFO (Kathleen ODonohue)
NXM (Norman Merriweather)
SAW4 (Shakur Walker)

nrc.gov
ch po.CH DO

CDP1 CC (Cynthia Pederson)
DXC (Doris Chyu)
GMH1 (George Hausman)
JFL CC (Julio Lara)
RAL4 (Ronald Langstaff)
RCD (Robert Daley)
RNG (Ronald Gardner)
ZXF (Zelig Falevits)

nrc.gov
kplpo.KP DO

CGC (Christopher Cahill)
JFR CC (John Rogge)
KAY (Keith Young)
LLS (Larry Scholl)
RLFI (Roy Fuhrmeister)
RSB (Ram Bhatia)
TEW (Tracy Walker)
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nrc.gov
owf2_po.OWFNDO

ARKI CC (Alex Klein)
DJN (David Nelson (HQ-OE))
DXF1 CC (Daniel Frumkin)
GWM2 (George Morris)
JSDI CC (Jason Dreisbach)
NXI CC (Naeem IQBAL)
PMQ CC (Phil Qualls)
RADI CC (Richard Dipert)
RHG CC (Ray Gallucci)
RMP (Renee Pedersen)
RVJ CC (Ronaldo Jenkins)
SCB CC (Suzanne Black)
SDWl CC (Sunil Weerakkody)
SMW1 (See-Meng Wong)
TME CC (Tanya Mensah)

nrc.gov
owf4_po.OWFN DO

EAB I CC (Eva Brown)
FMR CC (F. Mark Reinhart)
JNH CC (John Hannon)
PSK CC (Peter Koltay)
PWL CC (Paul Lain)

nrc.gov
twf5_po.TWFNDO

JSH2 (J. S. Hyslop)

Post Office Route
ARL PO.ARLDO nrc.gov
ATL PO.ATLDO nrc.gov
ch_po.CH DO nrc.gov
kpl.po.KP DO nrc.gov
owf2_po.OWFNDO nrc.gov
owf4_po.OWFNDO nrc.gov
twf5_po.TWFNDO nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 2214 12/02/03 07:12PM

Options
Expiration Date: None
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Priority: Standard
Reply Requested: No
Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard


